Robert Romero

From: Jackie Devall

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 245 AM

To: Robert Romero

Ca Patrick Raley

Subject: FW: Derbone

Attachments: [NE_LOGANSPORT-CPG-12132016-231311-1}.PDF; ATTO000L.txt

—---0riginal Message—---

From: David Barnhill

sent” Monday, lanuary 02, 2017 4:44 PM
To: Jackle Devall

Subject; FW: Derbone

| received this gas test info on the Derbonne Relief Well from Ben Aycock. He advised the gas does not appear coming
from lower and may just be methane in the area. Pressure has dropped from 75# to 20# on the 3/4" open choke. Soit
does appear to be bleeding down. | will visit site tomorrow if possible. David

From: Ben Aycock [b.aycock@indigominerals.com]
Sent: Monday, January 02, 2017 4:14 PM

To: David Barnhill

Subject: Derbone

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email communication may contain confidential information which also may be legally privileged and is intended
enly for the use of the intended recipients identified above. if you are not the intended recipient of this communication,
you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, dissemination, distribution, downloading, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this communication in
error, please immediately notify us by reply email, delete the communication and destroy all copies.
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Gas Analysis Report No: 231311 231311-1-34 Reported Date: 12/13/2016

For: INDIGO MINERALS
Atin: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Sample Identification:
Company; iINDIGO MINERALS

600 TRAVIS Field: NE LOGANSPORT
SUITE 5500 PG
MOUSTON, TX 77002 Lease: CP
STA # :6039
Sample Data: Date Collected:12/13/2016 Date Received: 12/13/2016  By: C. O.

P3IG: 870.2

Remarks:

Sample Type: SPOT

Temp: 71.3 DEG. F.

CYL # 10412
Effective Date: 12/01/2016 To: 01/18/2038

Analyst: MB

Hydrocarbon Analysis - GPA

N

2261-13

Carbon Dioxide (CO2)

Nitrogen N2y - 0.054

Methane {C1) 96.686

Ethane (€2) 0.740 0.202
Propane {C3) 0.118 0.033
irn-Bitana {e 4y nova 0008




-

S e m—— S Sl . ol - .
N-Butana (NC4) 0.026 0.008
iso-Pentane (IC5) - . 0014 ~ 0,005 -
N-Pentane (NC5) 0.007 0.002
HexanesPlus @ (C6+) -~ -~ 0045 i . 0.021
Total 100.000
Mol Weight:  16.89 Ethane + GPM:  0.279
BTUILB:  22403.62 Propane + GPM:  0.077

[so-Pentane + GPM: 0.028

Compressibility Factor: 0.9979
Specific Gravity @ 60 Deg. F. {Air=1): 0.584
DEg-FE--RSIA 501 1460000 2
996.3 899.4 1001.7 1021.8
9797 . 9823, -0B46 . 10044

...
, !
Reviewed By: Tira Vorstio, Customor Sevice Represenialve

Data Reviewer
This document shall not be reproduced, except in full, without the written approval of Element Materials Technology

2129 W, Willow St. Scott, LA 70583 337-232-3568
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element.com
Gas Analysis Report No: 231311 231311-1-31 Date: 12/13/2016
For: INDIGO MINERALS Sample ldentification:
Attn: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Company: INDIGO MINERALS
800 TRAVIS Field: NE LOGANSPORT
SUITE 5500 . CPG
HOUSTON, TX 77622 Lease:
STA #:6039
23131141
CAPILLARY ANALYSIS - METHOD GPA 2286-95
COMPONENT AS % OF TOTAL SAMPLE
| COMPONENT NAME MOL % WEIGHT %
METHANE 0.0000 0.0000
ETHANE 0.0000 0.0000
PROPANE 0.0000 0.0000
ISO-BUTANE 0.0000 0.0000

N-BUTANE 0.0000 0.0060
2,2-DIMETHYLPROPANE (NEDPENTANE) 0.0000 0.0000




ISOPENTANE
N-PENTANE

2. 2-0IMETHYLBUTANE {NEQHZXANE)

2,3-DIMETHYLBUTANE
CYCLOPENTANE

2-METHYLPENTANE
I-METHYLPENTANE
N-HEXANE
2,2-DIMETHYLPENTANE
METHYLCYCLOPENTANE
2,4-DIMETHYLPENTANE
2,2 3-TRIMETHYLBUTANE
BENZENE
3,3-DIMETHYLPENTANE
CYCLOHEXANE
2-METHYLHEXANE
2,3-DIMETHYLPENTANE

1,1-DIMETHYLCYCLOPENTAME
3-METHYLHEXANE

1t3-DIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE
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0.0000
0.0000
0.0012
0.0015

0.0041
0.0024
0.0037
0.0004
0.0013
0.0004
0,0001
0.0020
0.0002
0.0017
0.0018
0.0005
0.0019

0.0002

0.0000
0.0000
0.0061
0.0066

0.0197
80,0117
0.0183
0.0023
0.0064
0.0022
0.0007
0.0087
0.0012
0.0079
0.0100
0.0028
0.0106

0.0010




2313111

CAPILLARY ANALYSIS - METHOD GPA 2286-95
COMPONENT AS % OF TOTAL SAMPLE

| COMPONENT NAME MOL. % WEIGHT %

1,¢3-DIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE 0.0003 0.0016
J-ETHYLPENTANE

1,12-DIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE 0.0003 0.0015
2,2,4-TRIMETHYLPENTANE

N-HEPTANE 0.0024 0.0139

METHYLCYCLOHEXANE 0.0027 0.0151
1,1,3-TRIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE

2,2-DIMETHYLHEXANE

1,C2-DIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE 0.0000 0.0000

2,5-DIMETHYLHEXANE 0.0002 0.0016

2.4-DIMETHYLHEXANE 0.0004 0.0024
2,2 3-TRIMETHYLPENTANE

ETHYLCYCLOPENTANE

1,12,c4-TRIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE 0.0002 0.0011
3,3-DIMETHYLHEXANE

112,C3-TRIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE 0.0000 0.0002

2,34 TRIMETHYLPENTANE 0.0000 0.0000

TOLUENE 0.0037 0.0192

2,3-DIMETHYLHEXANE 0.0002 0.0011

1,1, 2-TRIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE 0.0000 0.0002

2-METHYLHEPTANE 0.0010 0.0062

4-METHYLHEPTANE 0.0004 0.0023




3,4-DIMETHYLHEXANE

3-METHYLHEPTANE
3-ETHYLHEXANE

1,c3-DIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE
1,c2t3-TRIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE
1,62,14-TRIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE

1,14-DIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE
2,2, 5-TRIMETHYLLHEXANE

1. 1-DIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE
1 methyl-t3-ETHYLCYCLOPENTANE
1-methyl-C3-ETHYLCYCLOPENTANE
T-mathylt2-ETHYLCYCLOPENTANE
2,2 4-TRIMETHYLHEXANE

1-mathyl-1-ETHYLCYCLOPENTANE
CYCLOHEPTANE
N-OCTANE

1. T2-DIMETHYLCYCLOCHEXANE
UNKNOWN
1.t3-DIMETHYL.CYCLOHEXAN=

1,c4-DIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE
1,¢2,c3-TRIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE

2,4 4 TRIMETHYLHEXANE
ISOPROPYLCYCLOPENTANE
UNKNOWN
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0.0001
0.0011

0.0003

6.0001
0.0000
0.0001

0.0001
0.0000

0.0015

0.0001
p.0000
0.0001

0.0000
0.0000
0.0000

0.0004
0.0068

0.0021

0.0009
0.0003
0.0007

0.0003
0.0000

0.0095

0.0007
0.0002
0.0006

0.0002
0.0000
0.00C0




23131141

CAPILLARY ANALYSIS - METHOD GPA 2286-95
CONMPONENT AS % OF TOTAL SAMPLE

_ COMPONENT NAME MOL % WEIGHT %

2, 2-DIMETHYLHEPTANE 0.0001 0.0008

2,4-DIMETHYLHEPTANE 0.0001 0.0006
1-methyi-c2-ETHYLCYCLOPENTANE

2,2,3-TRIMETHYLHEXANE 0.0000 0.0000

1,c2-DIMETHYLECYCLOHEXANE 0.0001 0.0007
2,6-DIMETHYLHEPTANE

N-PROPYL.CYCLOPENTANE 0.0000 0.0003
1,¢3,c5-TRIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE

2,5-DIMETHYLHEPTANE 0.0004 D.0023
3,5-DIMETHYLHEFTANE

ETHYLCYCLOHEXANE

1,1, 3-TRIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE 0.0001 0.0004
2,3 FTRIMETHYLHEXANE

3,3-DIMETHYLHEPTANE

1.14-TRIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE 0.0000 0.0003

UNKNOWN 0.0000 0.0001

2,3 4-TRIMETHYLHEXANE G.0000 0.0003

ETHYLBENZENE 0.00062 0.0010

1,t2,t4-TRIMETHYL.CYCLOHEXANE 0,0001 0.0007
1,e3,t5-TRIMETHYLCYCLOFZXANE

2,3-DIMETHYLHEPTANE

M-XYLENE 06.0011 0.0065
P-XYLENE

3. 4-DIMETHYLHEPTANE

2-METHYLOCTANE 0.0005 0.0032




4-METHYLOCTANE
UNKNOWN

I-METHYLOCTANE
UNKNOWN

1.22,¢5-TRIMETHYLCYCLOHERANE
1,12,c4-TRIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE

O-XYLENE
1,1.2-TRIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE
UNKNOWN
ISCBUTYLCYCLOPENTANE
N-NONANE

UNKNOWMN

1,62,c3-TRIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE
1,62, 13- TRIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE

UNKNOWN
|ISOPROPYLBENZENE
2,2-DIMETHYLOCTANE

ISOPROPYLCYCLOHEXANE
CYCLOOCTANE

UNKNOWN

N-BUTYLCYCLOPENTANE
N-PROPYLCYCLOHEXANE
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
0.00086
0.0000
0.0008
0.0001
0.0002

0.0000
0.0002




23131141

CAPILLARY ANALYSIS - METHOD GPA 2286-95
COMPONENT AS % OF TOTAL SAMPLE

| COMPONENT NAME MOL % WEIGHT %

3,3-DIMETHYLOCTANE 0.0001 0.0006

UNKNOWN 0.0001 0.0004

N-PROPYLBENZENE 0.0000 0.0001

UNKNOWN 0.0000 0.0003

M-ETHYLTOLUENE 0.0001 0.0009

P-ETHYLTOLUENE {.0000 0.0002
2 3-DIMETHYLOCTANE

4-METHYLNONANE 0.0000 0.0002
B-METHYLNONANE

1,35 TRIMETHYLBENZENE

2-METHYLNONANE 0.0001 0.0008

A-ETHYLOCTANE 0.0000 0.0001

O-ETHYLTOLUENE 0.0000 0.0003
3-METHYLNONANE

UNKNOWN 0.0000 0.0001

1,2 A-TRIMETHYLBENZENE 0.0000 0.0001
+BUTYLBENZENE

METHYLCYCLOOCTANE

tert-BUTYLCYCLOHEXANE 0.0000 0.0003

ISC-BUTYLCYCLOMEXANE 0.0000 0.0002

N-DECANE 0.60001 0.0007




1SOBUTYLBENZENE
sec-BUTYLBENZENE
UNKNOWN

1-METHYL-3-ISOPROPYLBENZENE

1,2, 3-TRIMETHYLBENZENE

1-METHYL-4-ISCPROPYLBENZENE

UNKNOWN

1-METHYL-2-SOPROPYLEENZENE

UNKNOWN
N-BUTYLCYCLOHEXANE
UNKNOWN

1,3-DIETHYLBENZENE
1-METHYL-3-PROPYLBENZENE

1,2-DIETHYLBENZENE
N-BUTYLBENZENE
1-METHYL-4-PROPYLBENZENE

1,4-DIETHYLBENZENE
1-METHYL-2-PROPYLBENZENE
14-DIMETHYL-2-ETHYLBENZENE
UNKNOWN
1,2-DIMETHYL4-ETHYLBENZENE
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0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0c00

0.0C00
0.0c01
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000

0.0000

0.0000
0.0000
0.0500
0.0000
0.0000

0.0001
0.0001
$.0003
0.0002
0.0002

0.0001
0.0005
0.0002
0.0001
0.0000
0.0003

0.0002

0.0002
0.0001
0.0003
0.0002
0.0001




2313111

CAPILLARY ANALYSIS - METHOD GPA 2286-95
COMPONENT AS % OF TOTAL SAMPLE

| COMPONENT NAME MOL % WEIGHT % |
1,3-DIMETHYL-2-ETHYLBENZENE 0.0000 0.0001
UNKNOWN 0.0000 0.0000
1.2-DIMETHYL-3-ETHYLBENZENE 0.0001 0.0004
UNKNOWN 0,0600 0.0000
N-UNDECANE 0.0601 0.0005
UNKNOWN 0.0000 0.0001
1,2,4,5-TETRAMETHYLBENZENE 0.0001 0.0005
1,2.3,5-TETRAMETHYLBENZENE 0.0001 0.0005
UNKNOWN 0.0000 0.0003
1,2,34-TETRAMETHYLBENZENE 0.0000 0.0002
CYCLODECANE
UNKNOWN 0.0000 0.0002
NAFPHTHALENE 0.0000 0.0001
N-DODECANE 0.0000 0.0004
ISOTRIDECANES PLUS 0.0008 0.0101
Total: 0.0450 0.2537




TOTAL HEXANES
TOTAL HEPTANES
TOTAL OCTANES
TOTAL NONANES
TOTAL DECANES PLUS

BTEX COMPONENTS
N-HEXANE

BENZENE

TOLUENE
ETHYLBENZENE
XYLENE
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0.0121
0.0134
0.0121
0.0038
0.0026

0.0037
0.0020
0.0037
0.0002
0.0013

0.0624
0.0708
0.0711
0.0254
0.0238

0.0183
0.0087
0.0192
0.0010
0.0080
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23131141
CAPILLARY ANALYSIS - METHOD GPA 2286-35
HEAVY END FRACTION
_ COMPONENT NAME MOL % WEIGHT %
METHANE 0.000 0.000
ETHANE 0.000 0.000
PROPANE 0.000 0.000
ISO-BUTANE 0.000 0.000
N-BUTANE 0.500 0.000
2,2-DIMETHYLPROPANE (HEQPENTANE) 0.000 0.000
ISOPENTANE 0.000 0.000
N-PENTANE 0.000 0.000
2,2-DIMETHYLBUTANE (NEOHEXANE) 2.769 2.391
2.3-DIMETHYLBUTANE 3.342 2.617
CYCLOPENTANE

2-METHYLPENTANE 9.010 7.780



3-METHYLPENTANE
N-HEXANE
2,2-DIMETHYLPENTANE
METHYLCYCLOPENTANE
2 4-DIMETHYLPENTANE
2.2, 3-TRIMETHYLBUTANE
BENZENE
3.3-DIMETHYLPENTANE
CYCLOHEXANE
2-METHYLHEXANE

2, 3-DIMETHYLPENTANE

1,1-DIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE
3IMETHYLHEXANE

T13-DIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE

1,c3-DIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE
3-ETHYLPENTANE

1,2-DIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE
2.2 4-TRIMETHYLPENTANE

N-HEPTANE

METHYLCYCLOHEXANE
1,1,3-TRIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE
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5328
£5.332
0.899
2.985
0.860
0.280
4.365
0.4683
3.679
3.830
1.128
4.186

0.418
0.642

0.588

5.444
5.847

4601
7.195
0,903
2.526
0.863
0.291
3417
0.485
3.103
3.946
1.133
4.194

0412
0.633

0.588

5.466
5.938



2313111
CAPILLARY ANALYSIS - METHOD GPA 2286-95

HEAVY END FRACTION

| COMPONENT NAME MOL % WEIGHT %

2,2-DIMETHYLHEXANE

1,C2-DIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE 0.010 0.010

2, 5-DIMETHYLHEXANE 0.535 0612

24-DIMETHYLHEXANE 0.921 0.950
2,2.3-TRIMETHYLPENTANE

ETHYLCYCLOPENTANE

1.12,c4-TRIMETHYLCYCLC2ENTANE 0.385 0.433
3.3-DIMETHYLHEXANE

1,12,C3-TRIMETHYLCYCLCPENTANE 0.087 0.098

2,34 TRIMETHYLPENTANE 6.000 0.000

TOLUENE 8.191 7.563

2,3-DIMETHYLHEXANE 0.385 0.440

1,1,.2-TRIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE 0.056 0.062

2-METHYLHEPTANE 2.150 2.461

4-METHYLHEPTANE 0.794 0.909

34-DIMETHYLHEXANE 0.122 0.139

3-METHYLHEPTANE 2.355 2695
3-ETHYLHEXANE

1,e3-DIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE 0.723 0813

1,e2 13- TRIMETHYLCYCLORENTANE

1 A2 tA TRIMETHVI MV NDERITAME




By ) L™TT 1 IR NVE R 1§ 11 % ) AT LN BN

1, 4-DIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE
2,2 5-TRIMETHYLHEXANE
1,1-DIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE

1. methyl-t3-ETHYLCYCLC PENTANE
1-methyl-C3-ETHYLCYCLOPENTANE
1-methyl-t2-ETHYLCYCLOPENTANE

2,2 4-TRIMETHYLHEXANE

1-methyl-1-ETHYLCYCLOPENTANE
CYCLOHEPTANE
N-OCTANE

1, T2-DIMETHYLCYCLOCHEXANE
UNKNOWN

1,83-DIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE
1,c4-DIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE
1,62,63-TRIMETHYLCYCLOPENTANE

2.4 £ TRIMETHYLHEXANE
ISOPROPYLCYCLOPENTANE
UNKNOWN

2 2-DIMETHYLHEPTANE

2, 4-DIMETHYLLHEPTANE
1-methyl-c2-ETHYLCYCLCPENTANE

2,2, 3-TRIMETHYLHEXANE
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0.307
6.102
0.228

0.117
0.011

3.273

0.280
0.057
0.219

0.061
0.012
0.000
0.257
0.203

0.000

0.345
0.131
0.258

0.131
0.013

3.747

0.292
0.073
0.247

0.078
0.013
0.000
0.331
0.245

0.000



231311-1
CAPILLARY ANALYSIS - METHOD GPA 2288-95

HEAVY END FRACTION
COMPONENT NAME MOL. % WEIGHT % |

1,c2-DIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE 0.252 0.292
2,6-DIMETHYLHEPTANE

N-PROPYLCYCLOPENTANE 0.085 0.101
1,63,65-TRIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE

2,5-DIMETHYLHEPTANE 0.810 0.824
3,6-DIMETHYLHEPTANE

ETHYLCYCLOHEXANE

1,1,3-TRIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE 0.113 0.144
2,3 3-TRIMETHYLHEXANE

3,3-DIMETHYLHEPTANE

1,1,4-TRIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE 0.079 0.100

UNKNOVWN 0.045 0.057

2,3 4-TRIMETHYLHEXANE 0.094 0.121

ETHYLBENZENE 0.354 0377

1,12,14-TRIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE 0.214 0.270
1,¢3,t5-TRIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE

2,3-DIMETHYLHEPTANE

M-XYLENE 2,398 2.562
P-XYLENE

3,4-DIMETHYLHEPTANE

2-METHYLOCTANE 1.205 1.549
4-METHYLOCTANE

UNKNOWN 0.000 0.000

SR AT AL NSRRI

~orenn

oA



S-NIE I HY LU TANE
UNKNOWN

1,12,c3-TRIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE
1,t2,c4-TRIMETHYLCYCLOHEXANE

QO-XYLENE
1,1,2-TRIMETHYLCYGLOHEXANE
UNKNOWN
ISOBUTYLCYCLOPENTANE
N-NONANE

UNKNOWN

1,62 c3-TRIMETHYLCYCLOSNEXANE
1.c2 13- TRIMETHY.CYCLOHEXANE

UNKNOWN
{SOPROPYLBENZENE
2,2-DIMETHYLOCTANE

ISOPROPYLCYCLOHEXANE
CYCLOOCTANE

UNKNOWN

N-BUTYLCYCLOPENTANE
N-PROPYLCYCLOHEXANE

3,3-DIMETHYLOCTANE
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v.ose
0.021
0.029

0.5647
0.159
0.000
0.047
0.716
0.000
0.188

0.000
0.256
0.037
0.068

0.000
0.049

0.154

Vo4
0.030
0.037

0.582
0.202
0.000
0.058
0921
0.000
0.238

0.000
0.308
0.052
0.082

0.000
0.062

0.219




2313111

CAPILLARY ANALYSIS - METHOD GPA 2286-95
HEAVY END FRACTION

| COMPONENT NAME MOL % WEIGHT % |

UNKNOWN 0.116 0.157

N-PROPYLBENZENE 0.037 0.044

UNKNOWN 0.096 0.129

M-ETHYLTOLUENE 0.301 0.362

P-ETHYLTOLUENE 0.064 0.077
2,3-DIMETHYLOCTANE

4-METHYLNONANE 0.069 0.080
5-METHYLNONANE

1,3,5-TRIMETHYLBENZENE

2-METHYLNONANE 0.249 0.355

3-ETHYLOCTANE 0.033 0.047

O-ETHYLTOLUENE 0.100 0.131
3-METHYLNONANE

UNKNOWN 0.018 0.024

1,2,4-TRIMETHYLBENZENE 0.031 0.038
t-BUTYLBENZENE

METHYLCYCLOOCTANE

tert-BUTYLCYCLOHEXANE 0.085 0.134

ISO-BUTYLCYCLOHEXANE 0.069 0.097

N-DECANE 0.187 0.268

1D ITVI DERTOAMC

[aNalTal
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IOURU | TLDCNLENG
sec-BUTYLBENZENE

UNKNOWN
1-METHYL-3-ISOPROPYLBENZENE

1,2,3-TRIMETHYLBENZENE
1-METHYL-4-ISOPROPYLBENZENE

UNKNOWN
1-METHYL-2-ISCPROPYLBENZENE
UNKNCWN
N-BUTYLCYCLOHEXANE
UNKNOWN

1,3-DIETHYLBENZENE
1-METHYL-3-PROPYLBENZENE

1.2-DIETHYLBENZENE
N-BUTYLBENZENE
1-METHYL-4-PROPYLBENZENE

1,4-DIETHYLBENZENE
1-METHYL-2-PROPYLBENZENE
1,4-DIMETHYL-2-ETHYLBENZENE
UNKNOWN
1,2-DIMETHYL-4-ETHYLBENZENE
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PRINE
0.033
0.082
0.061
0.073

0.017
01433
0.058
0.018
0.000
0.097

0.050

0.062
0.039
0.082
0.047
0.034

ERVP-L
0.044
0.128
0.082
0.091

0.027
0.179
0.080
0.026
0.000
0.130

0.068

0.083
0.052
0.111
0.074
0.046




23131141

CAPILLARY ANALYSIS - METHOD GPA 2286-95
HEAVY END FRACTION

| COMPONENT NAME MOL % WEIGHT %
1,3-DIMETHYL-2-ETHYLBENZENE 0.028 0.038
UNKNOWN 0.600 0.000
1,2-DIMETHYL-3-ETHYLBENZENE 0.122 0.164
UNKNOWN 0.003 0.005
N-UNDECANE 0.118 0.185
UNKNOWN 0.032 0.055
1,.24,5-TETRAMETHYLBENZENE 0.153 0,206
1,2,3,5-TETRAMETHYLBENZENE 0.151 0.203
UNKNOWN 0.065 0.111
1,2,34-TETRAMETHY L BENZENE 0.045 0.062
CYCLODECANE

UNKNOWN 0.053 0.091
NAPHTHALENE 0.016 0.020
N-DODECANE 0.091 0.186
ISOTRIDECANES PLUS 1.868 3.971

Total: 100.000 100.000

Specific Gravity @ 60 Deg. F. (Alr = 1) 3.4320

[ D D J Y S Y T




mMOIECUlAT Wwelgnt

Compressibility Factor

Summation Factor

Cu. Ft. Vapor/Gal @ 14.69€ & 60 Deg. F.
Cu. Ft. Vapor/Gal @ 14,730 & 60 Deg. F.
Cu. Ft. Vapor/Gal @ 14.650 & 60 Deg. F.
Btu/cu, Ft. @ 14.696 PSIA, Dry

Btu/cu. Ft. @ 14.730 PSIA, Dry

BTU/LB
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EER.)
0.8433
0.1033
24146
24090
24,222

5335.34
5347.68
20287
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Robert Roemero

From: David Wilkinson <dcwegs@bellsouth.net>

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 3:11 PM

To: Robert Romero

Cc: Gary Snellgrove; 'Keatchie Water System!'

Subject: RE: Keatchie Water Systermn Water Well near Indigo Minerals Gas Well Site - LA 3015
Attachments: KWS 11jpg '

Hi Bob,

The DOTD GW-1 form you sent is from an active well the Keatchie WS uses.
It is located 8000 LF west of the booster station on LA 3015.

The coordinates are
32D 5.635°N
93D 55.1200W

If you need any more information, please advise.

David

David C. Wilkinson P.E.

Cothren, Graff, Smoak Engineering, Inc.
6305 Westpori Avenue

Shrevesport, LA 71129

318-687-3732 Office
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From: Robert Romero [mailto:Robert.Romero@LA.GOV]

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 12:53 PM

To: 'David Wilkinson' <dcwegs@bellsouth.net>

Cc: Gary Snellgrove <Gary.Snellgrove @LA.GOV>

Subject: RE: Keatchie Water System Water Well near Indige Minerals Gas Well Site - LA 3015

David, find attached PDF file of the registration for the 3015 well we discussed earlier, .

As sooh as we have information on the subject relief well we will forward that to you and Keatchie water system.
bob

From: David Wilkinson [maiitﬂzdcwcqsxfabeirisouth.net]

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 12:09 PM




To: Robert Romero
Cc: 'Keatchie Water System'
Subject: Keatchie Water System Water Well near Indige Minerals Gas Well Site - LA 3015

Hello Bob,

I checked with the Keatchie Water System, and they do not have a water well located at their water booster
station on LA30135.
The water for this station is from a well approximately 8000 LF west of the there.

Can you please provide me with the information about the water well that needs to have a P/A report?

Is there a copy of any correspondence between Indigo Minerals and the DNR I can have to share with the
Keatchic Water System?

The water system has asked me to look into the gas discovered in the Wilcox aquifer issue at the new gas well
site 500 feet north of their booster station.
Any news of the progress of the relief well is greatly appreciated.

Thank you,
David

David C. Wilkinson P.E.

Cothren, Graff, Smoak Engineering, Inc.
6305 Westport Avenue

Shrevesport, LA 71129

318-687-3732 Office

PRTIALITY ROTICE

|2 emad comimnication may contaln confidensial information which also may be legally privileged and i
prtended only for e use of the Tntended recipients identified above. [ you are not the intended recipicns of this
commmaication. vou are heteby notifled that mny unauthorized review. use, dissernination, distribution,
downioading, of copymy of this cormmuumication 18 atricily prohibited, If vou are not the intended recipient and
have veeoioed this cosupunication in ervor, please immediately notife us by reply enwil. defete the
sompranivation amd deshroy all coples.

COMPUTDR SYSTEM USE/CONRENT NOTH

aee was sent from a computer system which is the property of the Stute of Louisiang and the
Deparimont ol Nzt Resources {DXR}. it ts Tor authorived business use only. Users (anthorized or

':ixm,._i“" red Have no exphicit or implicit expectation of privacy. Any or ali uses of this system and all files on
fiss mvaiom may be :ulus»puxi. monitored, recorded, copied, andited, lnspected. and disclosed to Departmesa of
Nl Resources and Jaw snforcemont porsennel, Ty using this svstem the user consents to sueh interception,
mgnienag, reosrding, copying. sudidng, inspection. and diselosure ut the diserction of INR,
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